
From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:28 PM 
To: Kleist, Andrew 
Subject: RE: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-

217270 - Green Bay, WI 
Attachments: Soil and GW maps and tables.pdf; Sump locations map & plumbing fixes 

needed.pdf 
 
Hi Andy, 
 
Majority of reports can be found at the BOTW database link here, and I have a screenshot with arrows 
pointing to the most important reports/submittals below: 
https://dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?siteId=1227000&adn=0205217270  
 



 
 
20200318_43_Vapor_Results_Mar_2020 

• Has map of vapor sampling locations on page 76 and 77 
 

20200420_43_Initial_Vapor_Screening_Apr_2020 

• Report for state lead work performed to investigate sources of vapor intrusion 

• Pages 45-52 have a layout of the building, and what the average PCE concentrations (in ppm) 
detected by the Gasmet FTIR meter for each room/location. 

 
20200603_43_Vapor_Sampling_May_2020  

• Has the 3/4/2020, 4/2/2020, and 5/20/2020 sampling vapor sampling results on page 31 
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20200630_126_Interim_Action_Report 

• This is the vapor mitigation system construction report 

• Vapor sampling results from March, April, and May on page 10 

• Most recent groundwater sampling results on page 11 and well map on page 12 
 
I’ve attached a few highlighted maps and tables from my personal notes that are from older reports (not 
currently available on BOTW). There is also a Sump locations map that I’ve attached with a few notes 
I’ve added in colored boxes, since there is no report that has a map of labeled sump locations. If they’d 
like to take a look at the older reports, I’ll have to make a request for one of our environmental program 
associates to scan them in. This takes some time, so please let me know asap if this is something they’d 
like to see. 
 
Thanks, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie M. Schultz 

Hydrogeologist  – Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313-6727 
Phone: 920-662-5424 Office phone line will be disconnected in October 
Cell: 920-366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 

From: Kleist, Andrew <kleist.andrew@epa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:17 AM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
Hi Josie,  
 
Could I have you send any soil gas, sub-slab, sump, groundwater, or indoor air data you have for the 
site? I believe back in March I was sent indoor air data but can’t seem to locate it. It has been a few 
years since I have had a VI Site so I have been consulting some of my coworkers who are VI experts to 
make sure my approach is correct and they have asked if there is any additional data that they can take 
a look at.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Andy 
 



From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 7:31 AM 
To: Kleist, Andrew <kleist.andrew@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
Hi Andy, 
 
This sounds like a good plan. Please let me know if there’s anything else you need from me in the 
meantime. 
 
Thank you, 
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
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:59 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
Hi Josie,  
 
After our conversation yesterday I have enough to get the ball rolling on a few things on my end that I 
was waiting on. Let’s try for the week after next to have a conversation with Jennifer and Curtis, that 
way I’ll hopefully have an idea what our SAP will look like and then we can have a conversation about 
that as well.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Andy 
 

From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:54 AM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>; Kleist, Andrew <kleist.andrew@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 

IJ CI EJ YIIJ ~ 



 
Josie – can you find a time to have a call with Andy, Borksi, DHS to discuss next steps.  I will be 
unavailable next week mon-Wed so please go forward without me.   
 
Sorry I have not found the time to schedule a meeting.  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert 
Phone: (920) 362-3981 
Roxanne.Chronert@Wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Kleist, Andrew <kleist.andrew@epa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 11:34 AM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>; Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
<josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
Hi Rox,  
 
No problem. I ended up being extremely unproductive this week as my laptop crashed, trying to get that 
resolved during COVID proved to be a process. Anyway, I got the ball rolling on my end setting things up 
with contractors as well as funding so that we can get out to the site ASAP. I just wanted to touch base 
with you all to make sure I have a good handle on the recommended SOW mentioned in the referral 
letter so I can get started on a sampling plan. 
 
I am free anytime T-F next week with the exception of T and W mornings. Let me know if there is a time 
that works for everybody, and if not I’ll just plan to touch base with Josie.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Andy 
 

From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 9:39 AM 
To: Kleist, Andrew <kleist.andrew@epa.gov>; Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
I ended up taking off last week.  When are you available to talk with josie and I. We will also try to 
coordinate with Jenna B and DHS. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 3:12 PM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
Hey Rox,  
 
I got busy this week and never followed up. I would still like to get a call together if possible. Anytime 
next week would work for me.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Andy 
 

From: Kleist, Andrew  
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 9:35 AM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
Sounds good. I just checked my schedule and I’m free anytime in the afternoons M-W next week.  
 

From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:27 PM 
To: Kleist, Andrew <kleist.andrew@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
You can coordinate with Josie directly.  Yes I agree a meeting with all next week.  I can coordinate if you 
give me some times you are free.  I think we should also invite muni to call, but I will consult with Josie 
on this issue. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 1:49 PM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
Hi Rox,  
 
Looks like we officially got the go ahead on my end. Should I be coordinating with Josie moving forward? 
Also, your referral letter lays out pretty clearly what you’re asking for from us, but maybe we should set 



up a call with everyone that was on the last one for early next week? I’d just want to make sure we’re all 
on the same page before I start making plans, let me know what you think.  
 
I’ve been in contact with my contractors that will be putting together the SAP and conducting the 
sampling. They are aware of everything, so hopefully once we get everything squared away on the 
contracting end they will be ready to go and we can get a pretty quick turnaround. 
 
Thanks,  

Andy  
 

From: Ribordy, Michael <ribordy.mike@epa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 1:08 PM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>; Borries, Samuel 
<borries.samuel@epa.gov> 
Cc: Kleist, Andrew <kleist.andrew@epa.gov>; Romback-Bartels, Jean - DNR 
<Jean.RombackBartels@wisconsin.gov>; Foss, Darsi J - DNR <Darsi.Foss@wisconsin.gov>; Soyer, Jenna A 
- DNR <Jenna.Soyer@wisconsin.gov>; Nobile, Trevor W - DNR <trevor.nobile@wisconsin.gov>; Saari, 
Christopher A - DNR <Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>; Ross, Issac A - DNR 
<Issac.Ross@wisconsin.gov>; Olson, Beth J - DNR <beth.olson@wisconsin.gov>; Sponseller, Bart A - DNR 
<bart.sponseller@wisconsin.gov>; Hedman, Curtis J - DHS <Curtis.Hedman@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; 
Jennifer Borski <jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov>; Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>; 
Soyer, Jenna A - DNR <Jenna.Soyer@wisconsin.gov>; Ross, Issac A - DNR <Issac.Ross@wisconsin.gov>; 
Jason.Sladky@greenbaywi.gov; Matt.Heckenlaible@greenbaywi.gov; SGeorgel@newwater.us; Gerold, 
Laura A - DNR <laura.gerold@wisconsin.gov>; Augustyn, James <augustyn.james@epa.gov>; El-Zein, 
Jason <el-zein.jason@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
 
Roxanne and Issac, 
Thank you for the request for EPA assistance at the One Hour Martinizing site in Green Bay, 
Wisconsin.  We have assigned On-Scene Coordinator Andrew Kleist to conduct the removal 
evaluation.  Andrew will be in touch with Roxanne shortly to discuss.  Andrew can be reached at 920-
401-1816.  Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mike Ribordy, Chief 
Emergency Response Section #3 
U.S. EPA Region 5 
77 W. Jackson Blvd. (SE-5J) 
Chicago, Illinois  60604 
312-886-4592  office 
 

 
 
 

C 



From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:17 AM 
To: Ribordy, Michael <ribordy.mike@epa.gov>; Borries, Samuel <borries.samuel@epa.gov> 
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
Laura A - DNR <laura.gerold@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: USEPA Removals Request - One Hour Martinizing BRRTS# 02-05-217270 - Green Bay, WI 
Importance: High 
 

Mike - WDNR hereby requests U.S. EPA Emergency Removal Branch assistance with 
One Hour Martinizing, Green Bay, Wisconsin. The existing owner,  Qefli (Jeff) Neziri 
has recently fired his consultant and attorney, and does not appear to have the ability to 
pay for the cleanup, the causer for the contamination passed away.  The State of 
Wisconsin does not have the resources or capabilities to respond, as the conditions at 
the site are beyond our means.  The WDNR believes the site meets the criteria for a 
removal response (NCP, Section 300.451(b)).   
A Removals Request Form, draft memo, and regulatory information are attached.   
 
Please advise as to whether EPA ERB is able to assist with this Site.  As indicated in 
the attachments, time is of the essence. 
 

My contact information is listed below if you have any questions or need additional 
information. 
 

I am sending this on behalf of Issac Ross.   
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert 
Phone: (920) 362-3981 
Roxanne.Chronert@Wisconsin.gov 
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~CE:-Soil Analytical Results 
One Hour Martinizing .lto 
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..PCt::1 -rce 
Analyte Benzene cis 1,2-DichloroeU,ene Ethylbenzene Methylene Chloride Naphthalene Trichloroethene Toluene TrimeU1ylbenzenes Xylenes TOC 

Units u 

~ ~ 6/3/99 S-2 . <116 <115 <120 <157 <50.7 ~ dIP <68.0 <501 <352 
S-3 ~ <11.4 ~ <11.8 <15.4 <4.97 <m1D @) <6.67 <49.l <34.6 

~ 6/3199 S-3 ~ <12.6 <12.5 <13 .0 <17.1 <5.51 @ <14.2 <7.39 <54.5 <38.3 

~ - 6/3/99 S-2 2.0 -4.0 <11.7 <11.6 <12.1 <15.8 <5.12 <21.0 <13.2 <6.86 <50.6 <35.6 
S-4 ~ <12.9 <12.8 <13 .3 <17.5 <5.64 @:;; <14.6 <7.56 <55.7 <39.1 

MW-4 6/3/99 S-2 3.0 - 5.0 <l 1.7 · <ll.6 <12. l <15.8 <5.11 <21.0 <13.2 <6.86 <50.5 <35.5 

MW-5 "'~ 12/14/99 S-2 l .D - 4.0 4640 

MW-6 tJS 12/14/99 S-2 2.0 - 4,0 2150 

(§:> 8n1/01 S-1 ~ <12 <12 31 <51 60 C§) <14 56 40 176 

{!!!3) 8/21/01 S-1 ~ <12 <II <12 <49 <33 ~ <13 <6.8 <50 <24 

HA-3 8/21/01 S-1 1.0-2.0 <12 <12 <12 <51 <35 <22 <14 <7. l <52 <25 

Soil A11alytlcal Results from Northem Envlronmental's March 23, 1999, Phase 2 ESA. 

S102B 3/10/99 <25 38 <25 <25 <25 @> <25 <50 <75 

c,> S201B 3/10/99 ~ <25 <25 <25 <25 <25 @:) (iv <25 <50 <75 

- ~ S301B 3/10/99 ~ <25 <25 <25 <25 <25 ® <25 <25 <50 <75 

WAC NR 720 Generic RCL1 5.5 2900 1500 4100 
Sile-Specific RCL - Non-industrial Ingestion Pathway 1100000 18000 83000 
Site~Specific RCL - Industrial Ingestion Pathway 55000 260000 
Site-Specific RCL- Non-industrial Inhalation PaU1way 150000 20000 S300 
Site-Specific RCL- Industrial Inhalation Pathway 120000 19000 5200 
Site-Specific RCL- Leaching to Groundwater Pathway 240 130 36 
Suggested Generic RCL (WDNR Pub. RR-5 I 9-97) 400 
WAC NR 746 Soil Screening Level 8500 4600 38000 83000(1 ,2,4)/l I 000(1,3,5) 42000 

Notes: 
ug/kg = micrograms per kilogram 
mg/kg= milligrams per kilogram 
(p) = Reported result is less than the practical quantitation limit 

'Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapter NR 720 Generic Residual Contaminant Level 
TOC = Total Organic Compounds 
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Key: 
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== Wisconsin Departfl]ent of Natural Resources 

== Preventive Action Limi t 
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= Enforcement Standard 
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I Volntllt Orgn11fc Compomuls 
Aunlyt, cis 1,2-Dlchloro- 1,1-Dichloro- Ethyl- Bromodichloro- Methylene 

Benzene cthcnc cthcnc benzene mclhnnc Chloride 
11ell. 11ell. o•IT 11ell. o•IL ,.n_ 

MW-I 06117/99 <94 <93 <55 <97 <124 <127 
01104100 <0.19 62 0.38 <0.19 I 2.4 I <0.25 
10130100 <0.19 <0.19 <0,18 <0.13 <0.25 <0,12 
04129/04 <41 I 89 I <57 <54 <56 <43 
07128104 <20 84 <28 <27 <28 <22 
10/28/04 <100 <210 <140 <140 <140 <llO 
01127/05 <51 <It <71 <68 <70 <54 
10124/06 <41 <83 <57 <54 <56 <43 
05/01/07 <41 <19 <57 <54 <56 <43 
11/04/13 <12.5 <10.5 <10.7 <12.5 <ll.3 <9.0 

MW-2 06/111!)9 <0,19 <0,!9 <0.11 <0.19 <0,25 <0.25 
01/04/00 <0,19 <0.19 <0.11 <0.19 <0.25 <0.25 
10/30/00 <0.19 <0.35 <0.18 <0,13 <0.2S <0.12 
04129104 <0.41 <0.83 <0.57 <0.54 <0.56 0.5 
07128/04 <0.41 <0.83 <0.57 <0.54 <0.56 <0,43 
10/28/04 <0.41 <0.83 <0.57 <0.54 <O.SG <0.43 
01/27/05 <0.41 <0.83 <0,57 <0.54 <0.56 <0.43 
10/24/06 <0.41 <0.83 <0.5,7 <0.54 <0.56 <0.-13 
05/01107 <0.41 <0.83 <0.57 <0,54 <0.56 <0.43 
11/04/13 <O.SO <0.42 <0.43 <0.50 <0.45 <0.36 

MW-3 06111/99 <9.4 <9.3 <5.5 <9.7 <12.5 <12.7 
01/04100 <0.19 1.8 <O.ll <0. 19 <0.25 <0.25 
10130/00 <0.19 2.3 <O.!S <0.13 <0.25 <0.12 
04/29/04 <2.0 <4.l <l .8 <2.7 <2.8 2.6 
07128/04 <l.O <2.1 <l.4 <1.4 <l.4 <l.l 
10128/04 <2.0 <4. 1 <2.8 <2.7 <2.8 <2.2 
01/27/05 <2.0 <4.1 <2.8 <2.7 <2.8 <2.2 
10124/06 <l.O <2.1 <1.4 <1.4 <1.4 <!.! 
05101/07 <2.0 "4.l <2.8 <2.7 <2.8 <2.2 
11/04/13 <0.50 <0.42 <0.43 <0.50 <0.45 <0.36 

MW-4 06/17/99 <0.19 <0.19 <O.ll <0.19 <0.25 <0.25 
Ol/04/00 <0,19 <0.19 <O,ll <0.19 <0.25 <0,25 
10/30/00 <0. 19 <0.19 <0.18 <0.13 <0.25 <0.12 
08121101 <0.19 <0. 19 <0.18 <0.13 <0.25 <0.25 
04/29104 <0,4 1 <0.83 <0.57 <0.54 <O.SG .<0,43 
07/28104 <Q.41 <0,83 <0.57 <0.54 <0,SG <0.43 
10/28104 <o.41 <0.83 <0.57 <0.54 <0.56 <0.43 
01127/05 <0,41 <0.83 <0.57 <0.54 <0.56 <Q.43 
Lost during 2006 par!dng lot rcpnving by othm. 

MW-S 01/04/00 <0,19 <0.19 <0.11 <0.19 <0.25 <0:25 
10/30/00 <0,19 <0,19 <0.18 <0.13 <0.25 <0.12 
04/29/04 <0.41 <0.83 <0.57 <0.54 <0.56 <0.43 
07/28104 <Q.41 <0,83 <0.75 <0.54 <0,56 <0.43 
10/28/04 <0.41 <0.83 <0.75 <0,54 <0.,6 <OA3 
01/27/05 <0,41 <0.83 <0.75 <0,54 <0.56 <0.43 
10/24/06 <o.41 <0.83 <O.S7 <0.54 <0.SG <0.43 
05/01/07 <0.41 <0,83 <0.57 <0.54 <0.56 <0.43 
11/04113 <0.50 <0.42 <0.43 <0.50 <0.45 <0.36 

NR 140 ES s 70 850 700 0,6 5 
N!tl40PAL 0.5 7 85 140 0.06 0.5 

Table 1 
Groundwater Analytical Results 

One Hour Martinizing 
1223 S. lVIilita1'y Avenue 
Green Bny, Wisconsin 

'DRAFT 

Tctrnchloro- Tdcl1loro- Trnus-1,2-Dk:hloro- 1,1,1-Trichloro- Trimc1hyl-
Nnphthnknc cthcnc cthcnc ToltlCIIC cthcnc cthnnc benzenes ,,.n ,.n_ ,ell. ,.11. ,l!IL ul!IL uell. 

<41 I 22800 I 233 12> I <55 <105 I 257 (pl I <405 
<0.082 13400 85 0,13 0,33 <0.3 <0.81 
<0.082 ~J.r• <0,098 <0.11 <0.17 <0.13 0.35 

<74 9100 120 I <67 <89 <90 <180 
<37 9400 110 I <34 <44 <45 <90 

<180 12,000 <120 <170 <220 <220 <,ISO 
<92 11,000 81 <84 <110 <110 <220 
<74 7,500 81 <67 <89 <90 <180 
<74 6,100 88 <67 <89 <90 <180 

<62.5 3 120 12.6J <11.0 <9.3 <!!.! <25 

<0.08 <0,34 <0,21 <0.11 <0.21 <0.30 <0,81 
<0,082 <0.34 <0,21 <0.11 <0,21 <0.30 <0,81 
<0.082 <0.14 <0.098 <0.11 <0.17 <0.13 <0.23 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0,89 <0.90 <I.SO 
<0.74 8,3 <0.48 <0,67 <0,89 <0.90 <l.80 
<0.74 ll <0,•18 <0,67 <0,89 <0.90 <l.80 
<0.74 <0.45 <0,,18 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 <I.SO 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0,89 <0.90 <I.SO 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 <I.BO 
<2.5 <0.47 <0.36 <0.44 <0.37 <0.44 <l.O 

<4.1 477 <10.6 <5.5 <10.5 <IS.I <40.5 
<0.082 489 5.9 I <O.ll <0.2l <0.3 <0.81 
<0.082 386 5.7 I 0.19 <0.17 <0.13 <0.23 

<3.7 440 5.5 I <l.4 <4.4 <4.5 <8.9 
<1.8 430 ..... 3-;5:a <1.7 <2.2 <2.2 <4.5 
<3.7 730 5.8 I <3.4 <4.4 <4.5 <8,9 
<l,7 600 5.2 I <l.4 <4.4 <4.5 <8.9 
<l.8 510 ,2:8, <1.7 <2.2 <2.2 <4.5 
<l .7 310 •.s <3.4 <4.4 <4,5 <8.9 
<2.5 207 0,461 <0.44 <0.37 <0.44 <1.0 

<0.08 <0.34 <0.21 0.47 <0.21 <0.30 <0,81 
<0.082 <0,3•1 <0.21 <0.11 <0.21 <0.3 <0.81 
<0,082 1.0 <0.098 <0.11 <0.17 <0.13 <0.23 
<0.082 <0.14 <0.098 <0.11 <0.17 <0.13 <0.33 
<0.7•1 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0,89 <0.90 <l.80 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0,67 <0.89 <0.90 <l.80 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.,18 <0.67 <0.89 <0,90 <l.80 
<0.74 <0.45 <Q,,18 <0,67 <0.89 <0,90 <1.80 

<0.082 <0.34 <0.21 <O,ll <0.21 <0.3 <0.81 
<0.082 <0.14 <0.098 <0.11 <0.17 <0.13 <0.23 
<0.7•1 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 <I.SO 
<0,74 <0.45 <o.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 <l.80 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <O.S9 <0.90 <l.80 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 <l .80 
<0.74 <0.45° <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 <I.SO 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 <I.BO 
<2.5 <0.47 <0.36 <0.44 <0.37 <0.44 <1.0 
40 5 5 343 NE 200 480 
8 0.5 0.5 68.6 NE 40 9G 

2 

J 

Nntttrnl Atteimnt/011 Prrraml!lers 
Vinyl Nitrate/ 

Chloride Xylcncs Nitrite Eth:mc Ethcne Mcthnnc Chloride Sulfate 
111,IL 111!/L me/I. ui!IL 11.JT. 11!1L mgJL me/I. 

<70 <285 - -
<0.14 <0.39 II <14 <14 1100 72 40 
<0.23 <0,3 14 <14 <14 12 56 45 
<18 <263 17 <10 <10 <10 89 GO 
<9.0 <132 33 <10 <IO <10 97 65 
<45 <GGO 21 <10 <IO <10 97 56 
<22 <320 21 <IO <10 <10 llO 51 

<263 20 <JO <10 <IO 88 66 
<18 <263 22 <10 <JO <10 76 70 
<4.G <32.9 8.2 <0,36 <0,30 <0.64 213 Go.G 

<0,14 <0.57 - -
<0.14 <0,39 <0.14 <14 <14 ti 17 32 
<0,23 <0,3 <0.069 <14 <14 <7.2 32 35 
<0.18 <2.63 <0,03 1 <10 <1 0 <10 79 61 
<0.18 <2.63 <0,031 <IO <10 <10 66 52 
<0,18 <2.63 0,15 <!O <10 <10 64 52 
<0.18 <2.63 0,25 <lO <10 <10 2.4 0,82 
- <2.63 <0.11 <10 <10 <10 37 41 

<0.18 <2.63 <0.085 <10 <JO <10 88 65 
<0.18 <l.32 <0.055 <0.36 <0.30 <0,64 108 45.5 

<7 <28:5 - -
<0.14 <0.39 16 <14 <14 <7.2 47 38 
<0.23 <0.3 to <14 <14 <7.2 21 34 
<0.90 <13,l 23 <IO <10 <10 130 50 
<0.45 <6,6 19 <JO <10 <10 170 50 
<0,90 <13.l 20 <10 <10 <10 210 60 
<0.90 <l.31 20 <10 <10 <10 180 53 

<6.6 20 <10 <IO <10 96 45 
<0.90 <13.J 23 <10 <10 <JO 110 46 
<0.18 <l.32 11.4 <0.36 <0.30 <0.64 137 35.8 

<0.14 <0.57 - - - - -
<0.14 <0.39 <0.14 <14 <14 11 365 339 
<0.23 <0.3 0,25 <14 <14 9.3 407 373 
<0.23 <0.3 - - -
<0.18 <2.63 1.8 <IO <10 <10 530 53 
<0.18 <2.63 1.6 <10 <10 <10 470 340 
<0, 18 <2.63 1.7 <10 <JO <10 410 330 
<0,18 <2.63 1.4 <IO <10 <10 400 320 

<0.14 <0,39 1.2 <14 <14 <7.2 1200 258 
<0.23 <0.3 2 <14 <14 <7.2 838 243 
<0.18 <2.63 2.7 <!O <JO <10 800 170 
<0.18 <2.63 2.4 <10 <IO <10 660 160 
<0.18 <2.63 1.6 <10 <10 <10 400 !30 
<0.18 <2.63 0.18 <10 <10 <IO II II 
- <2,63 2.4 <10 <10 <10 200 120 

<0,18 <2.63 6.6 <10 <10 <!O 390 150 
<0.18 <l.32 1.7 <0.36 <0.30 <Ohl 137 62.7 
0.2 620 
0.02 124 



I Volntllt Or2n1tle Com11om1t/s 
Auntyte cis 1,2-Dichloro· 

Bcnzc:ue cthcnc 
111'/L 11e/L 

MW-6 01/04/00 <0.19 8.7 
10130/00 <0.19 <0.19 
04/l'J/04 <0.41 s 
07128/04 <0.41 4.2 
10128/04 <0,41 s.s 
01/27/05 <0.41 4 
10/24/06 <0.41 3.8 
05/01/07 <0.41 3.4 
11104/13 <0.50 55.4 

MIV-7 10/30/00 <0.19 2.3 
04/19/04 · <0.41 <0.83 
07/28/04 <0.41 0.93 
10/28/04 <0.41 <0.83 
01/27/05 <0.41 <0.83 
10/24106 <0.41 <0.83 
05/01/07 <0.41 <0.83 
11/04/13 <0.50 <0.42 

MIV-7 DUP 11/04113 <O.SO O.GSJ 

lw 06/17/99 <0.94 <0.93 
01/04/00 <0.19 1.2 
10/30/00 <0.19 2.1 
04/2?/04 <0.41 4.0 
07128104 <0.41 4.1 
10/28104 <0.41 5.9 
01127105 <0.41 4.6 
10124/06 <0.41 5.3 
05/01/07 <0.41 3.4 
11/04/IJ <0.50 4.6 

PZ-2 10130/00 0.24 <0.19 
04129/04 <OA I <0.83 
07128/04 <0.41 <0.83 
10118/04 <0.41 <0.83 
01/27/05 <0.41 <0.83 
10/24/06 <0.41 <0.83 
05/01/07 <0.41 <0.83 
11/04113 <0.50 <0.42 

PZ-6 11/01/00 <0.19 18 
04/29/04 <0.41 <0.83 
10128/04 <0.41 <0.83 
10/24/06 <0.41 <0.83 
05101/07 <0.41 <0.83 
ll/04/13 <0.50 <0.42 

NRJ40ES s 70 
NRl40PAL o.s 1 

Notes: 
pg/I...,. nticrogrnms per liter 
(J>)= Reported rcsnll ls less thnn the prncricnl qunntil.ilion limit 
NE= Nol es1nbllshcd 

1.1-Dkhloro- Elhyl- Bromodlchloro-
clhc:nc bc:nzcnc mc:lhnne 

uell_ ue/L ue/L 
<0.11 <0.19 I 0.61 I 
<0.18 <0.13 <0.25 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <O.SG 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<o:s1 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.43 <0.50 <0.49 

<0.18 <0.13 <0.25 
<0.57 <0.54 <O.SG 
<0.51 <0.54 <O.SG 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.5G 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.43 <0.50 <0.49 
<0.43 <0.50 <0.49 

<0.55 <0.97 <l.24 
<0.11 <0.19 <0.25 
<0.18 <0.13 <0.25 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <054 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 

<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.43 <0.50 <0.45 

<0.18 0.21 <0.25 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <O.SG 
<0.51 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.51 <O.S·I <0.56 
<0,57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <6.SG 
<0.43 <0.50 <0.45 

<0.18 <0.13 <0.25 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.51 <0.14 <0.56 
<0.57 <0.54 <O.SG 
<0.57 <0.54 <0.56 
<0.43 <0.50 <0.49 

70 700 0.6 
1 140 0.06 

r::JE:Jwiseonsln Adminislrnlive Code ChnplerNR 140 Enfon:emcm Slnndnrd (ES) Exceednnce 
140 Wisconsin Adminislrnlive Code ClmpfcrNR 140 Pscvenlivc Aclion Limit (PAL) E.'Ccced..,nce 

Mc1hyknc 
Chloride 

ue/L 
<0.25 
<0.12 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.36 

<0.12 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.36 
<0.36 

<l.27 
<0.25 
<0.12 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.36 

<0.12 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<o.43 
<0.43 
<0.3G 

<0.12 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.43 
<0.36 

5 
0.5 

Table 1 
Groundwater Analytical Results 

One Hour Martinizing 
1223 S. Military Avenue 
Green Bay, ,visconsin 

Tctmchloro- Trkhloro- Trnns-1,2-Dicbloro- l,1,1-Trichloro-
Naphlhnlcne cthc:uc Cll!CllC Toluene cthcnc cthnne 

111'/L II~ ue/L u!!IL u!!IL u!!IL 
<O.OS2 124 I 62 I <0.11 <0.21 <0.3 
<0.082 2.2 0,44 <0.11 <0.17 <0.13 
<0.74 9S 11 <O.G7 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 100 12 <O.G7 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 IJO 21 <0.67 <O.S9 <0.90 
<0.74 79 IS <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 79 7.4 <O.G7 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 26 11"::4:!l~ <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<2,5 46.9 16.4 I <0.44 0.39] <0.44 

<0.082 <0.14 <0.098 0.11 <0.17 <0.13 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 4.9 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 <0.45 <0,•18 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<2.5 <0.47 <0.36 <0.44 <0.37 <0.44 
<2.5 <0.47 <0.36 <0.44 <0.37 <0.44 

<OA I 98.J <0.55 <I.OS 5.04 
<0.082 27 .-J.9> <0.11 <0.21 <0.19 
<0.082 9.6 12 I <0.11 <0.17 <0.13 
<0.74 5.7 .:J;D <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 7.4 2 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 47 1.7 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 s.s -~ <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 7.2 r.7 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 U .6..- _ .2 <O.G1 <0.89 <0.90 
<l.5 ~-0 3.3 <0.44 <0.37 <0.44 

<0.082 <0. 14 <0.098 0.58 <0.17 <0.13 
<0.74 <0.45 <OAS <0.67 <:0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 I 7.8 I <0.48 <O.G7 <0.89 <0.90 
<0,74 13 <0.48 <O.G7 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 <OAS <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.14 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<l.5 <OA7 <0.3G <0.44 <0.37 <0.44 

<0.082 1.2 .9 0.31 <0.17 <0.13 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 .8 <0.48 <O.G7 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<0.74 <0.45 <0.48 <0.67 <0.89 <0.90 
<l.5 <0.47 <0.36 <0.44 <0.37 <0.44 

100 5 s 800 100 200 
10 0.5 0.5 !GO 20 •10 

2 

Nalurat Atte1111allo11 Pnramf!ftrs 
Trimcthyl- Vinyl Ni1m1e/ 
benzenes Chloricle Xylcncs Nitrite Ethimc Ethcne 

111!/L . u!!IL 111!/L me/L ,ell_ ,.11 
<0.81 <0. 14 <0.39 2.7 <14 <t-1 
<0.23 <0.23 <0.3 1.2 <14 <14 
<I.BO <0.18 <l.G3 2.4 <10 <10 
<1.80 <0.18 <2.G3 1.4 <10 <10 
<I.SO <0.18 <2.63 2.2 <10 :<10 
<I.BO <0.18 <2.G3 3 <10 <10 
<1.80 . <2.63 I <10 <10 
<1.80 0.32 <2.G3 1.7 <10 <10 
<1.0 I 20.7 I <1.32 <0.055 G.6 3.91 

<0.23 <0.23 <0.3 <0.069 <14 <14 
<I.BO <0.19 <l.63 <0.031 <10 <10 
<l.80 <0.18 <l.63 <0.031 <10 <10 
<1.80 <0.18 <2.83 0.16 <IO <10 
<I.SO <0.18 <2.83 . - . 
<I.SO <2.G3 <0.11 <10 <10 
<1.80 <0.18 <2.63 0.64 <10 <10 
<0.97 <0.18 <1.32 0.3 <0.36 <0.30 
<1.0 <0.18 <1.32 l.2 <0.36 <0.30 

<•I.OS <0.70 <2.85 . 
<0.81 <0.14 <0.39 <0.14 <14 <l•I 
<0.23 <0.23 <0.3· <O.OG9 <14 <14 
<I.BO • <0.18 <l.63 0.22 <10 <10 
<I.BO <0.18 <2.63 <0.031 <10 <10 
<1.80 <0.18 <l.63 <0.031 <10 <10 
<1.80 <0.18 <2.63 0.36 <10 <IO 
<I.BO <2.63 <0.1 1 <10 <10 
<I.BO 0.20 <l.63 0.25 <JO <10 
<1.0 I 0.28J I <1.32 <O.OSS <0.36 <0.30 

0.2 <0.23 0.3 <0.069 <14 <14 
<I.SO <0.18 <2.63 <0.031 <10 <10 
<I.BO <0.18 <2.G3 <0.031 <10 <10 
<I.SO <0.1 8 <2.63 O.IS <10 <10 
<I.SO <0.18 <2.63 O.l3 <IO <10 
<I.SO <2.63 <0.11 <10 <10 
<1.80 <0.18 <2,G3 <0.085 <I O <10 
<1.0 <0.18 <1.32 <0.055 0.801 <0.30 

<0.23 2,2 <0.3 <14 <14 
<I.SO <0.18 <2.63 . <IO <10 
<I.SO <0.18 <2.63 - <IO <JO 
<1.80 . <2.63 <10 <10 
<I.BO <0.18 . <2.63 <0.085 <10 <IO 
<1.00 <0.18 <l.32 . 2,2J Q.GI] 

480 0.2 2.000 
96 0.02 400 

Mcthnne 
11e/L 
12 
103 
24 
SG 

250 
II 
52 
<10 
1060 

21 
<10 
<10 
<10 

. 
22 
<10 

<0.64 
<O.G4 

. 
136 
81 
49 
26 
42 
13 
75 
19 
104 

205 
31 
130 
98 
110 
140 
15 
153 

306 
340 
<10 
"<10 
<10 
484 

Chloride 
m<IL 
193 
90 
110 
120 
120 
130 
130 
130 
106 

132 
170 
170 
170 

-
420 
350 
678 
GOO 

42 
59 
97 
87 
88 
83 
93 
64 

86.8 

14 
II 
II 
13 
12 
14 

· 12 
15.8 

. 

-
37 
46 
-

Sulfare 
me/L 
76 
48 
53 
39 
49 
48 
43 
36 
IS.I 

146 
230 
210 
180 
. 

G9 
53 

94.8 
GS 

so 
70 
87 
86 
BO 
77 
86 
47 

63.9 

32 
31 
31 
39 
36 
36 
27 

30.0 

. 

. 
-
15 
15 
-

\ 

I 



Volatile Or,:m,ic Compounds 

Analyte cis 1.2-Dichloro-
Benzene ethene 

,oo/T ,oo/T 

BOILER ROOM 06/10/15 <5.0 <2.6 

~8-INCHSUMP 06/10/15 <2.5 60.1 

18-INCH SUMP 06/10/ 15 <0.5 1.2 

NR 140 ES 5 70 
NRI40 PAL 0.5 7 

µg/L = micrograms per liter 
(p) = Reported result is less than the practical quantitation limit 
NE = Not established 

1.1 -Dichloro- Ethyl- Bromodichloro-
ethene benzene methane 

,oo/T ,oo/T ,oo/T 

<41 <5.0 <5.0 

< 1.2 <2.5 <2.5 

<0.41 <0.5 <0.5 

850 700 0.6 
85 140 0.06 

I 120 IWisconsin Administrative Code Chapter NR 140 Enforcement Standard (ES) Exceedance 
140 Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapter NR 140 Preventive Action Limit (PAL) Exceedance 

Table 2 
Sump Water Analytical Results 

One Hour Martinizing 
1223 S. Military Avenue 
Green Bay, Wisconsin 

Methylene Tetrachloro- Trichloro-
Chloride Naphthalene ethene ethene 

ul!IL uo/T ,oo/T uo/T 

<2.3 <25 I 840 I 35.5 

<1.2 <12.5 I 397 I 67.3 

<0.23 <2.5 I 8.1 I 2 

5 IOO 5 5 
0.5 IO 0.5 0.5 

Toluene 
uo/T 

I <5.0 

I <2.5 

<0.5 

800 
160 

QUl'Y'I{) WO-\-er S,cA...rnpJU~ 

Qt~s 

Trans-1.2-Dichloro- 1.1.1 -Trichloro- Tri methyl- Vinyl 
ethene ethane benzenes Chloride Xylenes 

uo/T ""IT uo/T uo/T """ 

<2.6 <5.0 <IO.O < l. 8 <15.0 

l. 9 ) <2.5 <5.0 I l.9J I <7.5 

<0.26 <0.5 <l.0 <0.18 <l.5 

IOO 200 480 0.2 2.000 
20 40 96 0.02 400 

C:\Utcn\mottlb\Dcsl-iop\Onc Hour Ma.rtinizingWapor Slllllpling Info & PhotOJ\Sump WIier voc,_x1 , 

I 
I 

I 
) 



Table 3 - Summary of Sub-Slab Soil Vapor Analytical Results 
One Hour Martinizing Green Bay, Wisconsin 

WDNR Vapor Risk Screening levels 
Boiler Utility 

Parameter Sample No. Room Trench 48" Sump 
Samole Date 6/10/2015 6/10/2015 6/10/2015 

Cis-1,2-Dichlorothene (ug/m3
) 326 <0.43 187 

Trans-1 ,2-Dichlorothene (ug/m0
} 83 <0.67 2.1 

Tetrachloroethene (ug/m") c: 15700 ~ 957 £'1'9_00~ 

Trichloroethene (ug/m") f'1900'J <0.48 Cf 255]) 

Vinvl Chloride (uq/m3
) 1.4 <0.34 3.6 

Notes: 

(ugtm") = micrograms per cubic meter ; < = Not detected above method detection limit; NL = Not listed 

Residential Vapor Screening Level Exceedance Identified By: 

Lookup Table Values* 
18" Sump Ejector Residential/ 
6/10/2015 6/10/2015 Small Commerical Buildings 

19.7 7.6 NL 
2.1 <0.70 NL 
839 508 1800 

.65.1 16.9 88 

<0.33 <0.36 280 

100 
•asper WDNR guidance, lookup values for sub-slab VRSL are determeined by multiplying Indoor air action levels found in Regional Screening Tables 

(found at: http://www.epa.gov/reg3hwmd/risk/human/rb-concentration_tableflndex.htmhttp://www.epa.gov/reg3hwmd/risk/human/rb-concentration_tableflndex.htm) 

Sf'<\Cl.U commeraa.Q. 
Q ::> \Ja,,pcr R,\s I(,, Scv-u~ ~ 

LLv-u ~ (vg.s L ~) 

C:\Userslmottlb\Desktop\One Hour Martinizing\Vapor Sampling Info & Photos\T60310036-Table 2 - VAPOR-RESULTS.xlsx 



LEGEND

SANITARY DRAIN

CLEAR WATER GRAVITY DRAIN

CLEAR WATER PUMPED DISCHARGE

4"SANITARY DRAIN STACK THAT HAS BEEN CAPPED ABOVE FLOOR

4"SANITARY DRAIN STACK WITH OPEN 3"ON TOP ALLOWING SEWER GAS DIRECT ENTRY TO BUILDING

4"SANITARY CONNECTED TO HOMEMADE WASH TUB WITH UN-VENTED TRAP

CLEARWATER SUMP DISCHARGING TO SANITARY DRAIN SERVED OFF ST AGNES

1.5"DRAIN ROUTED ALONG CEILING OF BASEMENT

OLD SANITARY SUMP DRAINING TO SANITARY SEWER FROM ST AGNES

4"CAST IRON SANITARY LATERAL OFF ST AGNES

4"STORM LATERAL OFF ST AGNES

UNUSED BUT REQUIRED FLOOR DRAIN.

CLEARWATER SUMP DISCHARGING TO STORM SEWER SERVED OFF ST AGNES

CLEARWATER SUMP DISCHARGING ALONG FLOOR INTO LARGER CLEARWATER SUMP

N

DRAIN AND VENT NOTES

IT IS BELIEVED ALL SANITARY DRAINS ASIDE FROM ABANDON BATHROOM NEAR EAST WALL DRAIN TO S MILITARY 

DYE TESTING SHOWED THE LATERAL ABOVE THE LARGE PIT IN THE SOUTH BASEMENT IS CONNECTED TO THE STORM IN ST AGNES 

DYE TESTING SHOWED THE LATERAL ABOVE THE SANITARY PIT GOES TO SANITARY IN ST AGNES

PLUMBING SYSTEM HAS BEEN TAMPERED WITH BY UNQUALIFIED PERSONS RESULTING IN OPEN SANITARY DRAINS AND MOST LIKELY VENTS  

THROUGHOUT THE BUILDING. THESE ITEMS WILL BE ORDERED CORRECTED ASIDE FROM THE DNR MANDATES 

**THIS DOES NOT SHOW ALL OF THE DRAIN AND VENT PIPING IN THE BUILDING**
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